
No. Ft. 48-4075/2019 (FCA),
Forest Department, Himachal Pradesh

From: Pr.Chief Conservator of Forests (HoFF),
Himachal Pradesh, Shimla-1.

To: The Deputy Inspector General of Forest,
Sub Office, Ministry of Environment,
Forest and Climate Change, CGO Complex,
Shivalik Khand, Longwood,Shimla, HP.

Dated Shimla-1, the

Subject: Diversion of 3.6693 ha. of forest land in favour of M/s Clief Finvest Pvt. 
Ltd  for  the  construction  of  Thaltu  khod  HEP  Stage-II  (5.00  MW) 
Tehsil  Padhar  Distt.  Mandi  HP,  within  the  jurisdiction of  Joginder 
Nagar Forest Division, Distt. Mandi HP. (Online Proposal No. FP/HP/
HYD/43637/2019).

Sir,
Kindly refer to your office letter 8B/HP/01/18/2021/FC dated 19.01.2024 

on the subject cited proposal.

2. The point wise reply to the observation as raised vide your above referred 

communication is submitted as below:-

1. The  complete  list/  details  of  approved/existing/  proposed  project  in  the 

Nallah/River/Tributary has uploaded in Part-II at Sr. No. 8. In additional 

information.

2. The density of vegetation in Part-II, Sr. No. (i) has been rectified.

3. DFO J/Nagar has submitted that, it is certified and verified from concerned 

Range Forest Officer of Tikken Forest Range that the CA area (7.50 ha) 

falls in Khasra No. 2 in Mohal Panjound is UPF (Un demarcated Protected 

Forest). The DSS analysis of CA area shows agricultural fields is actually 

natural formation having scattered trees and is not under any cultivation.

Yours faithfully,

Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr. CCF (HoFF), H.P.
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